A HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

Wednesday, March 31, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To
access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting
information.

1.  9:00 Am. Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

2. Pledge Of Allegiance
3. Approval Of Agenda
4. Approval Of Minutes

Documents:
03-10-2021 MINUTES.PDF

5. Approval Of Claims For Payment

Documents:
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3.31.21.PDF

6. Emergency Management Update
7. Public Health Update
8. Ultility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Documents:
UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION UT-003.PDF

9. Public Comments

10. Approve Final Plans For L-C042(9040)—73-42
Bridge 9040, X Avenue over Pine Creek

Documents:

L-C042(9040)--73-42 FINAL PLANS.PDF

11. Request From Gehrke Inc. To Enter County Home Ground For Tiling Purposes
12. Applications For Family Farm Tax Credit

Documents:

FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - BARHITE.PDF



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - BREEZE HILL FARM.PDF

FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - BROWN AND NELSON.PDF

FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - HEIDEN TRUST AND HEIDEN.PDF
FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - KIBURZ.PDF

FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - NELSONS.PDF

FF TAX CREDIT APPLICATION - TRAMPE.PDF

Application For Membership To lowa River Valley Early Childhood Area Board

Documents:
KUBE LETTER 3-15-2021.PDF

Approval Of IGHCP Insurance Renewal
Change Of Status - Secondary Roads

Documents:
CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Discussion With Possible Action On FY 2020/2021 Budget Amendment
Other Business
Adjournment/Recess

9:30 Am. Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

10:30 A.M. Drainage District 56 Landowners’ Meeting
Emergency Operations Center

11:30 A.M. Motion For Closed Session Pursuant To lowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C)
Courthouse Large Conference Room


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_03242021-1872?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/2c71000e-c902-4085-bf28-fd65f181f241

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES — MARCH 10, 2021
WEDNESDAY - 9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks. Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan and Lance
Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Thomas Craighton, Taylor Roll, Jolene Pieters, Darrell Meyer,
Justin Jensen, Lori Kadner, and Angela Silvey. Attending via Zoom: Pauline Lloyd, Tifani
Eisentrager, Justin Ites, Lisa Lawler, Lori Kadner, Rocky Reents, Connie Mesch, JD Holmes,
Curt Groen, Elaine Loring, Machel Eichmeier, Abby Flatness, Angela De La Riva, Shane
Glinski, Donna Juber, Cheryl Lawrence, Allison Scott, Megan Harrell, Julie Duhn, and Mark
Buschkamp.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the March 10, 2021 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Emergency Management Update:
Thomas Craighton, Emergency Management Coordinator, reported on the snow guard project at
the EOC building, Alert lowa sign-up efforts, and the City of Union’s FEMA claim.

Public Health Update:
Rocky Reents, Public Health Coordinator, reported on COVID-19 case data and vaccine
administration.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:

County Engineer Taylor Roll reported he will be attending a preconstruction meeting with the
lowa DOT regarding paving Highway 65 from Hubbard to Highway 30. In addition, Roll
received a second agreement for design work on the Alden bridge showing costs higher than
anticipated. Roll will ensure the City approves of the costs before the County signs the
agreement.

Public Comments:

Donna Juber asked if the Supervisors and county attorney would defend County employees
against allegations of election fraud after the county auditor and State found no evidence of
election fraud.

Julie Duhn commented on the activity on the Hardin County Courthouse (lowa) Facebook page.
Questions were received from Pauline Lloyd.

Justin Jensen, regional director for Sen. Joni Ernst, introduced himself.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to amend his motion setting the public hearing on the FY
2022 maximum property tax levy, changing the date and time from March 10, 2021 at 9:02 a.m.
to March 19, 2021 at 8:15 a.m., in the Large Conference Room or via Zoom. Motion carried.

At 9:18 a.m. the Chair opened the public hearing on the proposed authorization of a loan
agreement and issuance of not to exceed $17,000,000 General Obligation Urban Renewal
Refunding Capital Loan Notes of the County for essential county purposes.

Publication of notice of hearing was verified.

No written or oral objections were received.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to close the public hearing. Motion carried.



McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-12, Resolution
Instituting Proceedings to Take Additional Action for the Authorization of a Loan Agreement
and the Issuance of Not to Exceed $17,000,000 General Obligation Urban Renewal Refunding
Capital Loan Notes, be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.
“Nays” None. Resolution No. 2021-12 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12

RESOLUTION INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE
ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE AUTHORIZATION OF A
LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $17,000,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION URBAN
RENEWAL REFUNDING CAPITAL LOAN NOTES

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, the Board of Supervisors
has held a public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the
authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $17,000,000 General
Obligation Urban Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes, for essential county purposes, in
order to provide funds to pay the costs of the settlement, adjustment, renewing, or extension of
any part or all of the legal indebtedness of the County including refunding of the General
Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds, Series 2012, dated October 11, 2012, and has considered the
extent of objections received from residents or property owners as to the proposed issuance of
Notes; and following action is now considered to be in the best interests of the County and
residents thereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF HARDIN COUNTY,
STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. That this Board does hereby institute proceedings and take additional action
for the authorization and issuance in the manner required by law of not to exceed $17,000,000
General Obligation Urban Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes, for the foregoing essential
county purposes.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of March, 2021.

[s/ BJ Hoffman
Chairperson

ATTEST:

/sl Jolene Pieters
County Auditor

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the UMB engagement agreement and
disclosures. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Joint Application Form for the lowa River
Trail. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Auditor’s Monthly Report for February
2021. Motion carried.

Other Business: None.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

At 10:45 a.m. the Board met to discuss matters presently in litigation. The meeting was held
electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks. In attendance: Supervisors Hoffman,

McClellan, and Granzow; and Michael Pearce and Angela Silvey. Attorney Carl Salmons joined
via telephone.



Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to go into closed session under lowa Code Section
21.5(1)(c). Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman. “Nays” None. Motion
carried. The Board entered closed session at 10:49 a.m.

Following discussion, McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to exit closed session. “Ayes”
McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman. “Nays” None. Motion carried. Closed session ended at
11:02 a.m.

Donna Juber joined the meeting via Zoom.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to give Carl Salmons permission to file an interlocutory
appeal in the McVey case. Motion carried.

At 11:03 a.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

At 1:00 p.m. the Board met for a hospital bond refinancing work session. The meeting was held
electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks. In attendance: Supervisors Hoffman,
Granzow, and McClellan; and Michael Pearce, Machel Eichmeier, Jolene Pieters, and Angela
Silvey. Attending via telephone: Darrell Meyer, Kristin Cooper, Tim Oswald, and Scott Crist.

Kristin Cooper, Ahlers & Cooney PC, cautioned the meeting about to take place would contain
discussion about sensitive information. County Attorney Darrell Meyer recommended the Board
adjourn and two of its members leave, and then a conversation could take place that would not be
considered a public meeting.

At 1:07 p.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

At 1:46 p.m. Vice-chair McClellan called to order the meeting with lowa Falls economic
development representatives. The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public
health risks. Present: Supervisors McClellan and Granzow; and Mark Buschkamp, Steve
Howard, Roger Nissly, Michael Pearce, Dan Stockdale, Angela De La Riva, and Angela Silvey.
Attending via Zoom: Aaron Budweg. Supervisor Hoffman was absent.

Discussion was held on lowa Falls Area Development Corporation’s FY 2021/2022 funding
request versus the amount the County budgeted. It was asked if IFADC could have both a
budgeted amount and come to the County with special funding requests. Granzow replied yes.

Also discussed was IFADC’s and Hardin County Economic Development’s boundary lines and
working together on projects when necessary.

At 2:17 p.m. Jolene Pieters joined the meeting.
Discussion turned to improving communication between IFADC and the Board of Supervisors.
Granzow suggested IFADC come to Board meetings monthly and give a presentation. Granzow

also suggested Hansen Family Hospital’s board do the same but on a quarterly basis.

The meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m.

BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor






Vendor Publication Report

Hardin County Payment Date Range: 03/31/2021 - 03/31/2021
Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments
Ackley Public Library 648V 761.11
Alden Public Library 649V 1,522.22
Alliant Energy 4253V 2,101.39
Angela De La Riva 100411 276.30
Campbell Supply Co 620V 188.44
Casey's General Store-Eldora 62974V 40.00
Caterpillar Financial Services 2434V 3,093.26
Center Associates 883V 301.00
CenturyLink 2956 4569V 386.59
City of Eldora 510V 1,522.22
City of Hubbard 61554V 62.35
City of lowa Falls 509V 1,522.22
City of New Providence 515V 32.48
Coleman Moore Co. 63513V 3,650.00
Cooley Pumping LLC 61963V 150.00
Culligan 857V 186.08
Dale Howard 855V 171.81
Devere Company Inc 2570V 149.00
Eldora City Ambulance 62606V 180.00
Galls Incorporated 1389V 179.98
GATR Truck Center 100679 108.87
Government Forms and Supplies 2378V 91.25
Greenbelt Home Care 61807V 8,416.66
Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital 62473V 379.00
Hardin Co Agriculture Soc 545V 2,000.00
Hardin County Sheriff 1452v 9,166.66
Hubbard Public Library 651V 1,522.22
lowa Department of Transportation 1007V 6,309.00
ISACA 5400V 225.00
ISCTA 5942V 150.00
Jody L Mesch 58E 40.00
JPZ Products 100483 63.00
Knight Sanitation 993V 209.00
Mail Services LLC 63827V 539.10
Marla Kay Williams 2268V 296.20
Marti Brooks 100705 50.00
McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc. 62529V 330.00
Merlin Reid, Landlord 61865V 300.00
Mid-America Publishing Corp 62056V 95.49
Quaker Security LLC 100507 2,550.00
Radcliffe Public Library 653V 1,522.22
Richard Brockmeyer 2757V 60.00
Sadler Power Train Inc 5067V 281.44
Steamboat Rock Library 654V 1,522.22
Stokes Welding 2590V 188.00
Storey Kenworthy 61798V 306.88
Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,424.09
Union Public Library 655V 1,522.22
Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 2924V 71.98
Vanguard Appraisals, Inc 5433V 5,400.00
VISA 150V 2,003.62
Walmart Community 62446V 47.39
Wet Pet Outlet 62545V 58.97
William J Hoffman 596E 33.97
Windstream Communications 62349V 2,112.84

3/26/2021 11:40:19 AM Page 1 of 2



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 03/31/2021 - 03/31/2021

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments
Z & ZGlass 62420V 1,016.50
Grand Total: 69,890.24

3/26/2021 11:40:19 AM Page 2 of 2



HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION
Permit No: _UT-003

Underground Permanent Installation
] Aerial [] Temporary Installation

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

APPLICANT NAme: Heart of lowa Communications Cooperative

STREET ADDRESs: 202 Main Street PO Box 130

CITY: Union STATE: IA ZIP: 50258
PHONE: 6414862211 FAX: 641-486-2205 CONTACT PERSON: Jay Duncan

TYPE OF WORk: Jduncan@heartofiowa.coop

Install 4 fiber drop across 150th Street to 24388 150th Street. Bore 1" HDPE duct. No in a Drainage District.

1. LOCATION PLAN

An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the
proposed installation.

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

3. INSPECTION

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. INSPECTION FEES

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing.

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
B. Depth — (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth
of cover shall be as follows:

Telecommunications.... 36” Electric......... 48”
GaS..ciiii 48” Water........... 60"
SeWer.....ooovveeiiineiinnnn. 60"

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet.

D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot

above all underground utility lines.

All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the

County Engineer.

Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.

After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County

Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the

applicant is necessary.

I. All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against
the applicant.

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in

a manner approved by the County Engineer.

All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped.

All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless

otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover
for the respective utility.

nm

r ©

- x

January 2012



6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’'s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under lowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS

The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in
the County Engineer’s Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall
be $1,000,000.

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant’s property which
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements.

10. RELOCATION

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant’s own expense, relocate
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements.

DATE: 3/24/2021 company: Heart of lowa Communications Cooperative

SIGNATURE: Filled out online

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:
DATE:

COUNTY ENGINEER
APPROVAL:
DATE:

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

INSTALL WITNESS POSTS

PAVED ROAD INSTALLATION

CRAVEL ROAD INSTALLATION

CENTERLINE OF ROAD

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

DRAINACE STRUCTURE
ROAD SURFACE

INSTALLATION LINE /
N 5’ MIN

F4o4 Fépo

January 2012



PED 32478

((BFO48 &
BFO24)D)

C1l

CIL 32+46

oo

c1/17§£—1 -—

CULV 28+00

120' BM60(1.25)DP

State:
County:
Range:
Twsp:

lowa

20W

87N

PED 14+05

CULV 10+45
CULV 7+10

‘ 100' BM60(1.25)DP

‘ 120' BM60(1.25)DP ‘

80' BM60(1.25)DP

PED 0+64

From

BM

Remarks

(C1/15)

2(5/8)(8)

53

60(1.25)DP

60(1.25)DP

60(1.25)DP

BHF(30x48x36) T

2(5/8)(8)

53

60(1.25)DP

2(5/8)(8)

83

As Staked
Name: Cl1-7
WO: 2016-01
Exch: Eldora
Route: Cl
ROW: Public & Private

Staked By: Date:
Revised By: Date:

Plowed By: Date:
Tabbed By: Date:

Drawing Not to Scale

Sheet 7 of




TOTAL SHEETS - 8

HARDIN COUNTY

RCB CULVERT REPLACEMENT —

PROJECT NUMBER:L-C0O42(9040)--73-42

APRIL 28, 2021

281-1
10-18-16

SECTION 404 PERMIT AND CONDITIONS

CONSTRUCT THIS PROJECT ACCORDING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF U.S. ARMY CORPS
OF ENGINEERS NATIONWIDE PERMIT NO. 14, PERMIT NO. CEMVR-RD-W-2020-1556. A COPY
OF THIS PERMIT IS AVAILABLE FROM THE IOWA DOT WEBSITE
(http://www.envpermits.iowadot.gov/). THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO VISIT THE SITE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE.

AN IOWA DNR FLOODPLAIN CONSTRUCTION PERMIT
IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

UTILITY CONTACTS

LETTING DATE

TWIN BOX

UTILITY CONTACT PHONE #
PHONE MEDIACOM - BRIAN KADNER 845-544-9656
OVERHEAD
ELECTRIC MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE - BRUCE KEENEY|  515-386-4111
FIBER HEART OF IOWA COMM.- JAY DUNCAN 641-486-2211

GAS ALLIANT ENERGY - FIELD ENGINEER 1-800-255-4268

WATER IOWA REGIONAL UTILITY - SANDY SPANGENBURG|  319-824-5920

IOWA

HIGHWAY DIVISION

PLANS OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT ON THE

FARM TO MARKET SYSTEM

HARDIN COUNTY

RCB CULVERT REPLACEMENT - TWIN BOX
ON X Ave, OVER PINE CREEK, FROM IA HWY 175 N

2 MILES S3-T87-R19

| REFER TO THE PROPOSAL FORM FOR LIST OF APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS. |

PROJECT TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

THIS ROAD WILL BE CLOSED TO THROUGH TRAFFIC DURING CONSTRUCTION. LOCAL
TRAFFIC TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES WILL BE MAINTAINED. ALL BARICADES, SIGNS, AND

SAFETY CLOSURES SHALL BE FURNISHED, PLACED, AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

TRAFFIC WILL BE MAINTAINED ON A DETOUR ROUTE. HARDIN COUNTY WILL PROVIDE,
MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE DETOUR ROUTE.

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, PROCEDURES, LAYOUTS, SIGNING, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS

INSTALLED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS PROJECT SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MANUAL ON

UNIFORM TAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS" AS ADOPTED BY THE

DEPARTMENT PER 761 OF THE IOWA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (IAC) CHAPTER 130.

T-88N

h Hf 210TH 5T
H <l i
5 |l AR % /7
T a% < ! S .,
SN oz = i 7™
g = : \ A
ST '. T 1 AR | -~
1 I B | A
$ P o in \\\
ELDORA, | ™ Je®) /e 3 -
T-87N e semetatuis . | -
: [ Lake i w 275
Yt D | <
B LM e | o =
ﬂ% o %-T" ) \ Z30TH ST
TTETT s 2 < w Il 1
PEEIE 1 T o s
I'\_ EESEN ',.---1 T E % ] /m{.._,
= 6/ oETA ST ! Yy A
| [
E 45? % :4-:r

LOCATION MAP SCALE

R-19W
= e " ™ ™
0 05 10 15 20

MILES

DRAWING APPROVAL

ENGINEERS OFFICE, FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
ADDRESS : 708 16TH ST.

ELDORA, IA 50627
TELEPHONE: 641.858.5058
FAX: 641.858.3182

APPROVED PLANS WILL BE REJECTED.

THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE SENT TO IOWA D.O.T. OFFICE OF BRIDGES AND STRUCTURES.

ALL SHOP DRAWINGS AND FALSEWORK DRAWINGS THAT REQUIRE APPROVAL SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO AND

INDEX OF SHEETS

NO. DESCRIPTION
1 TITLE SHEET
2 | ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND REFERENCE
NOTES
3 | SITUATION PLAN AND LONGITUDINAL SECTION
4 | PLAN AND PROFILE
5-7 | CROSS SECTIONS
8 | TABULATIONS
MILEAGE SUMMARY
DIV. LOCATION LIN.FT.[ MILES
STA 3+00 — 7+00 300 0.057
CULVERT AT STA. 4+96
TOTAL PROJECT 0.057

STANDARD ROAD PLANS

THE FOLLOWING STANDARD PLANS SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

SIGNED BY A LICENSED ENGINEER. THE APPROVED DRAWINGS SHALL THEN BE SUBMITTED TO HARDIN COUNTY

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE INDEPENDENT DRAWINGS WITH ADEQUATE DIMENSIONING FOR FABRICATION OF

INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF EACH COMPONENT. PHOTOCOPIES OF PLAN DRAWINGS AND NON-CONTRACTOR

IDENTIFICATION| DATE |IDENTIFICATION| DATE |IDENTIFICATION| DATE
EC-201 04-20-21 TC-252 04-21-20
EC-204 04-20-21
EW-101 10-17-17
EW-102 10-20-15
EW-401 10-20-15
EW-402 04-18-17

SINGLE PRECAST RCB CULVERT STANDARDS

THE FOLLOWING BRIDGE STANDARDS SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

STANDARD | DATE ISSUED RLI?\;I-IEISC.)FN STANDARD | DATE ISSUED RL;\;I'lngJN
PRCB G2-20 DEC. 2020 -

PRCB 14-20 DEC. 2020 -

PES 3-20-T1 DEC. 2020 -

PES 4-20-T1 DEC. 2020 -
PES 10-20-T3 DEC. 2020 -

PWH 0-3-20 DEC. 2020 -

PWH 0-4-20 DEC. 2020 -

PWH 0-6-20 DEC. 2020 -

: > IOWA 1
ONE CALL
800/ 292-8989
STA 4+96 [ cALL- BEF;:LEL F :{E;u -DIG
L PROPOSED 14' X 12' X 42' - 5
i PRECAST TWIN RCB CULVERT s
FHWA# 175210
2
BJ Hoffman

Chairperson

Lance Granzow

Renee McClellan

2017 AADT _50 V.P.D.

Approved Board of Supervisors

| hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me
or under my direct personal supervision and that | am a duly
Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of lowa.

Signature Date

TAYLOR CASEY ROLL

Printed or Typed Name

My license renewal date is: _December 31, 2021

Sheets 1 thru 8

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

FHWA NO. 175210

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER: L-C042(9040)--73- 42

SHEET 1 OF 8




ESTIMATED QUANTITIES
ITEM NO. ITEM CODE ITEM UNIT TOTAL AS BUILT
1 2102-0425070 SPECIAL BACKFILL TON 438.90
2 2102-2710070 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY AND BORROW cY 2198.90
3 2104-2710020 EXCAVATION, CL 10, CHANNEL cY 82.00
4 2105-8425015 TOPSOIL, STRIP, SALVAGE AND SPREAD cy 338.00
5 2312-8260051 | GRANULAR SURFACING ON ROAD, CLASS A CRUSHED STONE TON 784.00
6 2401-6745625 REMOVAL OF EXISTING BRIDGE LS 1.00
7 2402-2720000 EXCAVATION, CL 20 cY 563.00
8 2402-2725005 FOUNDATION TREATMENT MATERIAL TON 146.00
9 2418-0000010 TEMPORARY STREAM DIVERSION EACH 1.00
10 2507-3250005 ENGINEERING FABRIC SY 149.00
11 2507-6800061 REVETMENT, CLASS E TON 70.30
12 2528-2518000 SAFETY CLOSURE EACH 4.00
13 2528-8445110 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1.00
14 2533-4980005 MOBILIZATION LS 1.00
15 2599-9999005 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT STRAIGHT END SECTION, 14FT.X12FT. EACH 4.00
16 2599-9999009 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT 14FT. X 12FT. LF 84.00
17 2599-9999014 GRID TIED CONCRETE BLOCK MAT SF 744.00
18 2601-2634100 MULCHING ACRE 0.63
19 2601-2636043 SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (RURAL) ACRE 0.63
20 2602-0000020 SILT FENCE LF 273.00
21 2602-0000101 MAINTENANCE OF SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECK LF 273.00
22 2602-0000312 PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE, 12 IN. DIA. LF 820.00
23 2602-0010010 MOBILIZATION, EROSION CONTROL EACH 2.00
24 2602-0010020 MOBILIZATION, EMERGENCY EROSION CONTROL EACH 1.00
GENERAL NOTES

ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO INDIVIDUAL PROPERTIES DURING CONSTRUCTION. THIS WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT.
NATIVE GRASS SEEDING, FERTILIZING, MULCHING AND PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT CONTROL INSTALATION SHALL BE DONE BY HARDIN COUNTY.

THE ENGINEER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION SURVEY. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDUCTING AN INDEPENDENT CHECK OF
ALL CONSTRUCTION STAKES PLACED FOR THE PROJECT. THIS INDEPENDENT CHECK SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO UNDERSTAND THE PLACEMENT AND INTENT OF
THE STAKES.

THE CONTRACTOR IS ENCOURAGED TO TAKE FULL ADVANTAGE OF SPECIFICATION 1105.14 - VALUE ENGINEERING INCENTIVE PROPOSAL.

COUNTY CULVERT STANDARDS ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AT www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/CS/Navigation/PRCB-LRFD.htm
ANY TEMPORARY STREAM CROSSINGS SHALL INCLUDE ENOUGH CULVERTS TO ACCOMMODATE LOW FLOWS AND MUST BE REMOVED AFTER COMPLETION

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT. TEMPORARY STREAM CROSSINGS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD ROAD PLAN EW-401. THE COST OF
INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY CROSSINGS, INCLUDING CULVERTS, SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICE BID FOR

"MOBILIZATION."

FAINT LINES ON PLANS INDICATE EXISTING STRUCTURE.

UTILITY COMPANIES AND MUNICIPALITIES WHOSE FACILITIES ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR KNOWN TO BE WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHALL BE NOTIFIED BY
THE CONTRACTOR OF THE CONSTRUCTION STARTING DATE.

THE PRECAST R.C.B. CULVERT SECTIONS ARE DESIGNED FOR HL-93 LIVE LOAD AND EARTH FILLS OF 2-10 FEET.

THE PRECAST R.C.B. BARREL AND END SECTIONS SHALL CONFORM TO IOWA D.O.T. SINGLE PRECAST R.C.B. CULVERT STANDARDS. AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION, PRECAST
BARREL SECTIONS MAY CONFORM TO ASTM C1577.

EXCESS CLASS 20 EXCAVATION MATERIAL SUITABLE FOR BACKFILLING SHALL BE STOCKPILED AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. CLASS 20
EXCAVATION MATERIAL UNSUITABLE FOR BACKFILLING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN A MANNER THAT WILL LEAVE THE SITE IN A NEAT CONDITION.

THE LENGTH IN LINEAR FEET OF PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX CULVERT WILL BE BASED ON THE PLAN QUANTITY. FOR THE NUMBER OF LINEAR FEET GIVEN
ON THE PLAN, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE PAID THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE PER LINEAR FOOT. THE PAYMENT SHALL BE FULL COMPENSATION FOR FURNISHING ALL
MATERIAL, LABOR AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK EXCEPT FOR BID ITEMS "PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT STRAIGHT END SECTION", "CLASS 20
EXCAVATION", "CLASS E REVETMENT", AND "FOUNDATION TREATMENT MATERIAL".

FOR EACH PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT STRAIGHT END SECTION INSTALLED THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE PAID THE CONTRACT PRICE PER EACH. THE PAYMENT
SHALL BE FULL COMPENSATION FOR FURNISHING ALL MATERIAL (INCLUDING LINTEL BEAMS AND CURTAIN WALLS), LABOR AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE
WORK EXCEPT FOR BID ITEMS "PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT", "CLASS 20 EXCAVATION", "CLASS E REVETMENT", AND "FOUNDATION TREATMENT MATERIAL".

THE CURTAIN WALL AND THE TYPE 3 LINTEL BEAM OR TYPE 1 PARAPET SHALL BE PRECAST. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL CULVERT TIES FOR ALL
JOINTS. THE MAIN SECTION JOINTS WILL HAVE ONE TIE ON EACH SIDE OF THE BARREL AND THE LAST BARREL SECTION WILL BE ATTACHED TO THE END SECTIONS WITH TWO
TIES PER SIDE. THE END SECTION JOINTS WILL HAVE TWO TIES PER SIDE.

CULVERT TIES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE COST FOR PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT. TIE RODS WILL BE 1 INCH DIAMETER STEEL AND SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS
OF ASTM A709 GRADE 36 OR EQUAL.

CULVERT TIE ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE GALVANIZED AFTER FABRICATION.

THE LIMITS FOR EXCAVATION FOR THE PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON THE "GRANULAR BEDDING DETAIL".

A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES OF GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE GRADATION REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 4120 AND 4122 OF THE CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
SHALL BE USED AS BEDDING FOR THE PRECAST BOX CULVERT. THE BEDDING SHALL BE SHAPED TO A FLAT BASE USING A TEMPLATE. 6 INCHES OF GRANULAR BEDDING
SHALL BE BID AS MACADAM STONE BASE AND 6 INCHES AS FOUNDATION TREATMENT MATERIAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT DETAILS OF THE PROPOSED PRECAST CONCRETE BOX SECTIONS FOR ALL PROJECTS. THE DETAILS SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATION AS FOUND ON THE "SUBMITTAL SHOP DRAWING" STANDARD SHEET:

A. A SITUATION PLAN DRAWING SHOWING THE BACK TO BACK PARAPET DIMENSION FOR THE LINE OF THE CULVERT SECTIONS.

B. DIMENSION THE NUMBER OF PRECAST SECTIONS AND SECTION LENGTHS.

C. ADETAIL OF THE PRECAST BARREL SECTIONS SHOWING A CROSS SECTION VIEW OF THE SECTION, STEEL LOCATIONS, DIMENSIONS, ETC.

D. ADETAIL OF THE PRECAST CONCRETE CULVERT END SECTION SHOWING A CROSS SECTION VIEW OF THE SECTIONS, STEEL LOCATIONS, DIMENSIONS, ETC. SIMILAR TO
THE END SECTION DETAILS SHOWN IN THE IDOT STANDARDS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE SUBMITTAL SHOP DRAWING SHEET REGARDLESS OF WHICH PRECAST CONCRETE BOX OPTION
IS SELECTED.

APPROVAL OF DETAILS IS NOT REQUIRED FOR PROJECTS CONFORMING TO "ASTM C1577" AND "IDOT STANDARDS" PRECAST CONCRETE BOX OPTIONS WITH END
SECTIONS CONFORMING TO "IDOT STANDARDS." HOWEVER, THE DETAILS SHALL BE RECEIVED BY THE HARDIN COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE PRIOR TO THE START OF
FABRICATION.

APPROVAL OF DETAILS IS REQUIRED FOR "NONSTANDARD" PRECAST CONCRETE BOX OPTIONS AND "NONSTANDARD" END SECTION OPTIONS. BOXES AND END
SECTIONS REQUIRING OPENINGS OR ATTACHMENTS SHALL BE CONSIDERED NONSTANDARD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW THIRTY WORKING DAYS FOR THE ENGINEER'S
REVIEW PRIOR TO THE START OF FABRICATION.

DETAILS REQUIRING APPROVAL SHALL BE DESIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER CURRENTLY REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF IOWA. BOXCAR
SOFTWARE VERSION 3.1 OR LATER, OR OTHER EQUIVALENT SOFTWARE, CAN BE USED TO DESIGN THE PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT BARREL SECTIONS; PROVIDING
THE ANALYSIS MEETS THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED FOR THE IDOT STANDARDS AS FOUND IN THE IDOT BRIDGE DESIGN MANUAL. THE MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS INCLUDE REINFORCEMENT CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS USED IN THE "IDOT STANDARDS."

ALL DIMENSIONS AND DETAILS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS PERTINENT TO NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR BEFORE
STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

ESTIMATE REFERENCE INFORMATION

1 SHALL BE USED AS BACKFILL OVER AND AROUND CULVERT AS SHOWN ON GRANULAR BEDDING AND BACKFILL DETAIL ON SHEET 8. MATERIAL SHALL MEET

THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 4132.03 OF THE CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

2 CONSISTS OF WORK NECESSARY TO BRING ROADWAY TO PROPOSED GRADE. THE QUANTITY DOES NOT TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION SHRINKAGE. PAY

QUANTITY WILL BE PLAN QUANTITY ADJUSTED FOR OBVIOUS ERRORS, PLAN REVISIONS OR CHANGE ORDERS.

3 INCLUDES THE COST TO CLEAR THE CHANNEL TO THE SHAPE, DEPTH AND EXTENT FOR PLACEMENT OF REVETMENT IN THE CHANNEL AS SHOWN ON THE
SITUATION PLAN AND EXCAVATION NECESSARY TO CONSTRUCT CURTAIN WALL. SUITABLE CHANNEL EXCAVATION MATERIAL MAY BE USED AS BACKFILL.
UNSUITABLE OR EXCESS MATERIAL MAY BE WASTED ON SITE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT ADDITIONAL FILL WILL BE

REQUIRED ON THIS PROJECT. PAY QUANTITY SHALL BE PLAN QUANTITY.

4 QUANTITY PERTAINS TO WORK WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS. TOPSOIL SHALL BE STRIPPED FROM WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS AND SPREAD UNIFORMLY (MIN.
4" DEPTH) OVER ALL AREAS THAT ARE NOT COVERED BY PAVEMENT OR GRANULAR MATERIAL. PAY QUANTITY SHALL BE PLAN QUANTITY.

5 PAYMENT IS FULL COMPENSATION FOR FURNISHING, PREPARING, HANDLING, TRANSPORTING, DEPOSITING AND COMPACTING THE MATERIAL ON THE ROAD A

MINIMUM OF TWO, 6-INCH LIFTS FOR A TOTAL OF 12-INCH DEPTH OF MATERIAL. SEE TYPICAL SECTION ON SHEET 3.

6 THE LUMP SUM BID FOR "REMOVAL OF EXISTING BRIDGE" INCLUDES THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF A 22' X 58' PRESTRESSED CONCRETE BEAM BRIDGE.
THE EXISTING BRIDGE WAS BUILT IN 1959. ALL REMOVED SALVAGEABLE AND UNSALVAGEABLE MATERIAL SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE
CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR. NO ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS WERE FOUND ON THIS BRIDGE. LEAD
CONCENTRATE WAS FOUND IN THE SILVER PAINT LOCATED ON THE BRIDGE GUARDRAILS WITH THE AMOUNT OF 10% BY WEIGHT. A COMPLETE REPORT OF
MATERIAL TESTED CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE HARDIN COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE. IF MATERIALS SUSPECTED OF CONTAINING ASBESTOS OR ADDITIONAL
LEAD ARE DISCOVERED DURING DEMOLITION OF THE BRIDGE, WORK SHALL BE STOPPED IMMEDIATELY AND THE ENGINEER NOTIFIED.

7 INCLUDES ALL LABOR, EQUIPMENT AND INCIDENTALS REQUIRED FOR THE EXCAVATION RELATING TO CULVERT CONSTRUCTION. THE QUANTITY SHOWN IS
BASED ON EXISTING UNDISTURBED CONDITIONS. QUANTITY INCLUDES THE COST OF USING SUITABLE MATERIAL FOR CONSTRUCTION ELSEWHERE ON THIS
PROJECT. UNSUITABLE OR EXCESS MATERIAL MAY BE WASTED ON SITE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. PAY QUANTITY SHALL BE PLAN QUANTITY.

8 REFER TO DETAIL ON SHEET 8. USE AGGREGATE THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 4122 FOR MACADAM CRUSHED STONE. INCLUDES MATERIAL
TO IMPROVE WET AND MUDDY CONDITIONS ALONG THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATION. QUANTITY IS BASED ON A 6 INCH THICKNESS AND SHALL BE

THOROUGHLY TAMPED WITH MECHANICAL TAMPERS. DEWATTERING SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THIS BID ITEM.

9 SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO ROAD STANDARD EW-402.

10 INCLUDES COSTS OF 6 INCHES OF BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE CULVERT. THE ACTUAL THICKNESS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER BASED ON

SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.

AGGREGATE SHALL MEET THE GRADATION REQUIREMENT OF SECTION 4120.04 OF THE CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

1" REVETMENT IS TO BE PLACED AT A THICKNESS OF 1'-6". SEE SITUATION PLAN, SHEET 3 FOR LIMITS. THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR "REVETMENT, CLASS E" SHALL
INCLUDE COST OF LABOR, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIALS REQUIRED TO PLACE CLASS E REVETMENT ON CHANNEL BANKS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION

2507 OF THE CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

12 SEE TABULATION, SHEET 8 AND STANDARD ROAD PLAN TC-252.

13 SEE SHEET 1 FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

14 ENGINEERING FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED UNDER ALL CLASS E REVETMENT. IF THE FABRIC IS LAPPED, THE LAPS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET IN

LENGTH.

15-16 SEE SHEET 8 FOR THE PRECAST BOX CULVERT BEDDING DETAIL. INCLUDES ALL MATERIAL AND LABOR ASSOCIATED WITH PROVIDING AND INSTALLING

PRECAST BOX CULVERT. METHOD OF MEASUREMENT AND BASIS OF PAYMENT SHALL BE PLAN QUANTITY.

17 SEE SPECIAL PROVISION SP-21-9040 FOR DETAILS.

20 - 22 SEE TABULATIONS, SHEET 8.

14'-0 x 12'-0 PRECAST RCB CULVERT
REPLACEMENT - TWIN BOX

STA 4+96 0° SKEW

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA

ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES & REFERENCES

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER: L-C042(9040)- -73-42

SHEET 2 OF 8




™~
O

(6" BELOW STREAMBED)

(ELEVATION

CONST. EASEMENT BOUNDARY

@ ELEV= 992.74"

LONGITUDINAL SECTION ALONG ¢ CULVERT

TO BE FIELD VERIFIED)

LOC4+17 @ 75'LT

@ ELEV= 993.84' (6" BELOW STREAMBED)
(ELEVATION TO BE FIELD VERIFIED)

2

Varies

CONST. EASEMENT BOUNDARY
/ LOC 6+00 @ 75' LT
Rural Water—

28'-0 (SH. TO SH.)

LOCATION

1010 _——tsvooveRes 1010 BM#1, T-POST @ STA. 5+41.5, 34.9' RT HARDIN COUNTY
— D N=3602508.41', E= 5043833.22', ELEV.= 998.67'
— — — — — ~ ~ T - — \72R-DP_QSED\QG__ T-87N, R-19W
| 1000 / Ta%TZ __ 1000 ] SECTION 3
990 EXISTING BRIDGE ~ | :ﬂ: EXISTING GROUND 990 E:_'\IIDEOEQE'I'EOKWNSHIP
BOTTOM EXCAVATION ELEV. = 991.02 HYDRAULIC DATA
LONGITUDINAL SECTION ALONG ¢ ROADWAY DRAINAGE AREA= 11.5 SQ. ML.
DESIGN DISCHARGE= 3,750 C.F.S
DESIGN HIGHWATER ELEVATION= 1004.17"
BARREL SLOPE=.002282 FT/FT
(SH.ZT%OSH‘) STREAM SLOPE=.002282 FT/FT
1010 | oR ELEV. - 10083 1010 Q50= 3,750 C.F.S. STAGE ELEVATION= 1005.66' (DESIGN)
| 1010 il 4% % 1. 1070 Q100= 4,570 C.F.S. STAGE ELEVATION= 1008.57"
1000 © ELEV= 993.08' (6" BELOW STREAMBED) ¢ ELEV= 993.50' (6" BELOW STREAMBED) 1000
- (ELEVATION TO BE FIELD VERIFIED) 42 LF OF 14'X (ELEVATION TO BE FIELD VERIFIED) — ]
T 12RCB@1.0% ]|
990 r 990 © ROADWAY

' ROADWAY

2
GRANULAR

4:1 4%J 4% 411

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION 3

N,
o
Varies

%
(2
‘ ‘ CONST. EASEMENT BOUNDARY
CONST. EASEMENT BOUNDARY Loce:00 @ 3Lt
\ CONCRETE BLOCK MAT + '
LOC 4+17 @ 33'LT 34'
RN R CF:E R E R/W P RNV B RIW: RMW ’.:.‘s E R/ R/ —_
/—Proposed 14x12 Twin Precast RCB Culvert STA= 4+96 CL ROADWAY
5
4+00 4+50 28 42 5+00 LA 5+50 6+00 X Ave. 6+50 / 7+00
&\ = : : : : : !
Existing 20" x 56' Bridge
BOP Sta+ 3+00 o 9 OP Sta = 7+00
- Foet
" Fiber .
R Fies
: : — : e - - - Fibgr . . - - -} . .
ER/ ER ERN ER > ER ER R/W- ER ER &R R
IG
_/‘ %, 2 O® xCONST. EASEMENT BOUNDARY e o
J
CONST. EASEMENT BOUNDARY o LOC 6+00 @ 33 RT
LOC 4+17 @ 33'RT ‘ ”o( ‘ SCALE
%
© S,
9, % | I |
3 Seses Q. 0 25 50 100
B} H S,
S 2020% 2%
* 20202 < ®
A Z < FEET
eseses % o,
H ()‘ .
CONST. EASEMENT BOUNDARY :E:E:E % % CONST. EASEMENT BOUNDARY
M
LOC 4+17 @ 75'RT N\ SRR % / LOC 6+00 @ 75' RT

ENGINEERING FABRIC
AND REVETMENT (TYP.)

14'-0 x 12'-0 PRECAST RCB CULVERT
REPLCACEMENT - TWIN BOX

STA 4+96 0° SKEW

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA

SITUATION PLAN

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER: L-C042(9040)--73-42

SHEET 3 OF 8




EASEMENT BOUNDARY
LOC4+17 @ 75'LT

Inlet Drop Wall
/ (N. Cell Only)

EASEMENT BOUNDARY
LOC 6+00 @ 75' LT

________________________ Ruret Watef 4/ — — — — — — — — — — — — — — SIS
3, el
) BOO00 o)
‘ o, R %, ‘
-2 %
“, R %,
(3 st %,
‘ * ‘ EASEMENT BOUNDARY
EASEMENT BOUNDARY! /
s \ CONCRETE BLOCK MAT LOC 6+00 @ 33'LT
LOC 4+17 @ 33'LT
RW R/W: RIW RN E R/W R R/W: R/W R/W R/W RAN
c Gas —=Gas
I~
—| Proposed 14x12 Twin Precast RCB Culvert STA= 4+96 CL ROADWAY
4400 ; 5+00 5+50 6+00 X Ave. 6+50 f 7+00
I 1 1 \ 1 1 1 1
G\\BOP Stae 3400 J Existing 20' x 56' Bridge . OP Sta = 7400
1] - giel
* Fiber . .
o ) . gioe’
E RMW E R/W E R/W- E RM— : —— E'R/W- RN = E R/W RE/W- E R/W
_/‘ *9{9, ®® l){¥EASEMENT BOUNDARY
EASEMENT BOUNDARY! Q‘A/ LOC 6+00 @ 33 RT
LOC 4+17 @ 33'RT ‘ %( ‘
Q'fs [y
oY %
%»o Q‘A.
% %y 4
a < ¢
‘ % %, ‘ SCALE
! %
EASEMENT BOUNDARY Y %, EASEMENT BOUNDARY m
LOC 4+17 @ 75' RTN_ i % _|/_|_oc 6+00 @ 75'RT 00
1010 1010
GRADE BREAK STA = 3+00 Y —
ELEV = 1006.77 2 o~ -
~ -0.31% ____— 2.750,
\
— 047
1005 / VPTI ELEV=1009.29 - 4, 1005
L=159.92 ——
VPI STA=3+64.03 | K=33.39 VPI STA=6+48/65 /
VPl ELEV=1000.57 / VPC STA = 4+17.86 VPl ELEV=1005[14 /
L=75.58 ELEV=100767 L=101.26
K=32.19 VPT STA =5+77.79 K=31.41
VPC STA = 3+26.24 ELEV = 1007.09 VPC STA =5+98/02 GRADE BREAK STA =7+00_|
1000 ELEV=100669 ELEV="1006(53 ELEV=—1005:38 1000
VVPT STA =4+01.82 VPT STA =6+99/28
ELEV =1007.34 ELEV = 1005/38
995 \\ ] 995
N - o © o - N © — N " o . N - 14'-0 x 12'-0 PRECAST RCB CULVERT
o2 ol -3 +3 - o3 - -3 Q - - - e - s - - {2 REPLCACEMENT - TWIN BOX
~|5 <|8 © 8 w8 s g sl <8 w8 Qe W < <8 8 8 < |8 8 8 6 8 o(8 <|8
8|3 gl g3 g8 g8 gl g8 g8 8:" 3 g8 gs g8 g|g g8 88 g8 8|8 g|e
in = — = — == = = = = = = == = = = == =~ STA 4+96 0° SKEW
2475 3+H00 3+25 3+50 3+75 4400 4+25 4+50 4+75 5400 5+25 5+50 5+75 6400 6+25 6+50 6+75 7+00 7425 HARDIN COU NTY IOWA

PLAN & PROFILE

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER: L-C042(9040)--73-42

SHEET 4 OF 8




3+50 4+00
1010 1010 1010 1010
- :Elev. =1007.29
1005 1005 1005 1005
\—Elev. =1006.70]
Elev. = 1005.36) Elev. = 1004.99
/\\
1000 1000 1000 / x 1000
995 95 995 95
o 0 0 10 20 30 40 20 0 10 20 30 EY
3+75 4+25
1010 1010 1010 1010
/ ! I-\ / : Elev. = 1007.8 \
Elev. = 1006.09|
1005 \ 1005 1005 1005
Elev. = 1005.06) \\
Elev. = 1004.92]
- / \ & 000 - -
995 095 _ A————
-30 0 -fo 10 2 4P 99 En T T B % 895

14'-0 x 12'-0 PRECAST RCB CULVERT
REPLCACEMENT - TWIN BOX

0° SKEW

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER: L-C042(9040)--73-42

SHEET 5 OF 8




4+50 5+00

1010 1010 1010 1010

/ : Elev. = 1008.10 x / :Elev‘ =1008.33 x
1005 1005 1005 1005
Elev. = 1004.72
1000 \\/ 1000 1000 1000
995 95 995 1005
— /T
4 Elev. = 994.74
990 90 990 90
0 10 2 - -40 0 -10 0 10 20 30 40
4+75 5+25
1010 1010 1010 1010
/ : Elev. = 1008.30 x / : \
Elev. = 1008.15
1005 1005 1005 41005
\Elev. =1004.77]

1000 1000 1000 J \ 1000

995 995 995 595

—— 4o 0 0 0 10 2 30 4
— 1~ /( —_—
Elev. = 999.48
990 990

14'-0 x 12'-0 PRECAST RCB CULVERT
REPLCACEMENT - TWIN BOX

STA 4+96 0° SKEW

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA

CROSS SECTION

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER: L-C042(9040)--73-42

SHEET 6 OF 8




5+50 6+00
1010 1010 1010 1010
1005 1005 1005 Elev. = 1006.54 1005
[— y .
T\—’ T
Elev. = 1004.57] f Tx
Elev. = 1004.22
1000 /// 1000 1000 ~<_ 1000
995 995 995 995
o o o 0 10 0 30 o 0 10 20 30
5+75 6+25
1010 1010 1010 1010
1005 1005 1005 S | 1005
] /%W
1000 4000 1000 1000
_4—— \ -20 -10 0 10 20 30
\ 6+5O
1010 1010
995 005
4o o o o 0 0 20 30 4o

1005

1000

Elev. = 1005.64

Elev. = 1004.75

41005

41000

14'-0 x 12'-0 PRECAST RCB CULVERT
REPLCACEMENT - TWIN BOX

STA 4+96 0° SKEW

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA

CROSS SECTION

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER: L-C042(9040)--73-42

SHEET 7 OF 8




r«— CL of Culvert

O-0-0-07 ~i . NO O -0 -0
OO0 0.0 A L P oo 070
o_O0__0O_0 o o_O0__0O_0
OOOOOOOO OOOOOOOO
O O O O Flowable Mortar/Foamed _| O O O O
o O o O o O o O Concrete/Lean Concrete _\ O o O o O o O o
OO O _O)u % OO0 -0 .
Speci O O O O O O O O Special Backfill
pecial Backfill R R "
M " Qi O O O O 6" Gap Between O O O O (Max. 3/8" Size Aggregate)
(Max. 3/8" Size Aggregate) O O O O - o O O O O
e O O O Barrel Sections L e O O O
O-0-0 7 _ 0°0%5
O O O Porous Backfill O O O
ororo 7 oYo
OO0 . A O~ 0.0
OO0 . 7. O-0
059 ... e v . 1959
A R — ¥t o o
ACREC) N B G oo
= c . . . . . . . . > . > . . O > > . > . . . . . -
N = 2 '. AN T TN A '. TN A '. A " N '. L. L - At A '. N " A 1 S . A '. A " T W A '. A '. Iy " b
SR W AR A AR A AR AR ARRAE AR AR ARIAY
\ Pay Limits for
6" GRANULAR MATERIAL _ 40" Engineering Fabric — Class 2(_)
6" MACADAM STONE BASE - g < > 2'-0"  Excavation
(TYP.)
~ Class 20 Excavation Limits _
GRANULAR BEDDING DETAIL
Special Backfill Bedding Details / Flowable Mortar Option
Barrel section displayed. End section details not shown.
The porous backfill shall also be placed between the barrel walls as shown on the special backfill bedding detail. Porous backfill shall also be placed
between apron sections up to 1'- 4" from the bottom and 3'- 0" short of the end of the apron of the end section. The porous backfill shall be in accordance
with Section 4131, of the Standard Specifications.
Flowable mortar shall be placed on top of the porous backfill between between the culverts to the top of the barrel slabs and to a 3'-0" depth a the ends of
the aprons.
TABULATION OF SILT FENCES
PERIMETER & SLOPE SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE
Location Perimeter and Slope Ditch Check This Data Entry Sheet fills Tab 100-17 effective 04-20-10 SAF ETY c LOSUR ES o 5
e —p—— e p——— ocation Refer to Section 2518 of the Standard Specifications
Begin Station End Station side 9 inch | 15 inch bia T P e Remarks ) ) This Data Entf‘y Sheet fills Tab 108-13A effective 08-01-08
K. Begin Station Closure Type
LF LF LF LF LF .
3+00.00 3+00.00 RTRLT 40.0 DITCH CHECK 40.0 Statlon Road otv_ Hazard Otv 4 Remar‘ks
3+45.00 3+45.00 RT&LT 40.0 DITCH CHECK .
pyeTa pyeTa pr o0 pr— 3+45 3445 | RT&LT 40.0 | DITCH CHECK zel PER SIDE 3+ee 1 BOP
516500 516500 pe—— 0.6 S TT— 4+35 4+35 | RTALT 40.0 | DITCH CHECK 2@' PER SIDE 7400 1 EOP
:izz :izz ::: ZZZ EEE: E:EEE 5+65 5465 | RT&LT 40.0 | DITCH CHECK ze: PER SIDE 210th ST. 1 Per TC-252
70000 70000 peoep w00 prTr— 6+10 6+10 | RT&ALT 40.0 | DITCH CHECK 20' PER SIDE 225TH ST. 1 Per' TC'252
5+12.00 2+49.00 RT&LT 220.0 AROUND BOX CULVERT 6+55 6+55 [ RTE&LT 40.0 | DITCH CHECK 20" PER SIDE
28+20.00 28+20.00 LT 60.0 AROUND REVETMENT 7+00 7400 | RT&LT 40.0 | DITCH CHECK 20' PER SIDE
18+27.00 18+27.00 RT 60.0 AROUND REVETMENT
19+26.00 19+26.00 LT 60.0 AROUND REVETMENT

14'-0 x 12'-0 PRECAST RCB CULVERT
REPLCACEMENT - TWIN BOX

STA 4+96 0° SKEW

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA

DETAILS

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER: L-C042(9040)--73-42

SHEET 8 OF 8




m Application For Family Farm Tax Credit

lowa Code Chapter 425A

This application must be filed or mailed to your city or county assessor by November 1. An application filed or postmarked after
November 1 will be considered as an application for the following year. lowa assessors' addresses can be found at the lowa State
Association of Assessors Web site: www.lowa-Assessors.org.

Applicant Contact Information-Please Print
Name:
Phone Number: eMail:

Claimant:  Barhite, Lance & Kelsey

Select form of ownership:  Sole Proprietorship m Authorized Farm Corporation [:| Family Farm Corporation D
Partnership [] Family Farm Limited Liability Company [] Authorized Limited Liability Company ]

Property Owners:

Name:; LOMNLL ¢ ) S{.g E&Y h}k Ownership Share:m Relationship of Owners: 6!.,\?

Name: Ownership Share: Relationship of Owners:

Name: Ownership Share:___ Relationship of Owners:

Designated Person actively engaged in farming: The designated person must be personally i volvewu‘productlon of crops or
livestock on the eligible tracts on a regular, continuous and substantlal basis. _LM_Q@V

Relationship of designated person to owner of property:

Is the tract leased or rented under a cash or crop share agreement? E] Yes K] No

If leased, what is the relationship of the lessee to the owner of the tract?

Parcel # 892110200007 Legal SW NE EX TRACTS SEC10-T89N-R21W Acres 35.640

When filing a valid claim, the claim will be allowed on that tract for successive years without additional filing, as long as the property is
legally or equitably owned by that person or that person's spouse on July 1 of each of those successive years, and the designated
person who is actively engaged in farming remains the same during these years. When the property is sold or transferred, the buyer or
transferee who wishes to qualify will file for the credit. However, when the property is transferred as part of a distribution made
according to chapter 598, the transferee who is the spouse retaining ownership of the property is not required to file for the credit. In the
case where the owner remains the same but the person who is actively engaged in farming changes, the owner will refile for the credit.
The owner must provide written notice if the person actively engaged in farming changes.

A person who fails to notify the assessor of a change in the person who is actively engaged in farming the tract for which the credit
under section 425A.3 is allowed will be liable for the amount of the credit plus a penalty equal to five percent of the amount of the credit.
The amounts will be collected by the county treasurer in the same manner as other property taxes along with any penalty, and paid to
the lowa Department of Revenue.

| declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information provided on this claim is true, correct and complete.

Claimant Signature:y %{MA@MA//\’L_ Date: SC/ 3/5/ 2020
A — 7 . 7
Received by: Mﬁg A Date.H-5-202D

Approved g Denied Board of Supervisor Chairperson: Date

Assessed Value: School Levy: Amount of Credit:

54-023 (03/16/17)



Property

Tax Family Farm Tax Credit
lowa Code Chapter 425A

This application must be filed or postmarked to your city or county assessor by November 1. An application
filed or postmarked after November 1 will be considered as an application for the following year. Contact
information for all assessors can be found at the lowa State Association of Assessors website:
(www.iowa-assessors.org.)

Applicant Information - Please Print

Name: Breeze Hill Farm, LLC
Applicant mailing address:  H o3 \\ - 200N\ <t

City:  (auwdovidage State: T ZIP: 5004

Phone: : Email:

Relationship to owner:

Select form of ownership: Partnership: |:| Sole Proprietorship: I_—_|
Family Farm Limited Liability Company: [X| Family Farm Corporation: D

Property Owner:

Name  Poudaxd I \\ Ownership Share: {00 %

Property owner mailing address 59 21\ - S0pMa Sy

City: Coondor s d4¢ State: T A ZIP: S 0D\ Y,
Relationship of owners: S\ ¢

Name: Noumen bl Ownership Share: | OD %
Property owner maiTi’ng address S5A3ALI - Jppta St

City: Cantor d\‘f\r{ State: A zp. 500D

Relationship of owners;__ 5 poV&L

Name: Ownership Share: %

Property owner mailing addres:
City: State: ZIP:

Relationship of owners:

Designated Person actively engaged in farming: The designated person must be personally involved
in the production of crops or livestock on the eligible tracts on a regular, continuous and substantial

basis: v I\

Relationship of designated person to owner of property: fEEM/\1

54-023a (12/19/19)



Family Farm Tax Credit, page 2

Is the tract leased or rented under a cash or crop share agreemeni Yes [:] No [ﬂ

If leased, what is the relationship of the lessee to the owner of the tract’ P

Parcel number 861908200001 Acres 38.000

Legal: Nw NE SEC8-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861908200002 Acres 40.000

Legal: NE NE SEC8-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861915300017 Acres 16.710

Legal: SW SW W OF RIVER EX TR SEC15-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861916200006 Acres 9.920

Legal: SE NE NE SEC16-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861916200008 Acres 34.340

Legal: SE NE EX R.R. SEC16-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861916400002 Acres 35.110

Legal: NE SE EX R.R. SEC16-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861916400005 Acres 27.280

Legal: SE SE EXR.R. & EX TR SEC16-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861917400001 Acres 35.180

Legal: Nw SE EX TRACTS SEC17-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861917400005 Acres 8.860

Legal: SwW SE EX TRACTS SEC17-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861920200008 Acres 37.470

Legal: NE NE EX PARCELS B & D SEC20-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861921226001 Acres 25.140

Legal: NE NE W OF R.R. EX S 220' W400' SEC21-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861929200003 Acres 37.580

Legall NW NE EX PARCEL'S "A & B" SEC29-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861929200004 Acres 40.000

Legal: NE NE SEC29-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861929200005 Acres 38.000

Legal: SW NE SEC29-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861929200006 Acres 39.000

Legal: SE NE SEC29-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861929300002 Acres 36.250

Legal: SW SW EX CEM SEC29-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861929300005 Acres 48.740

Legal: E50AE 1/2 SW SEC29-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861929300006 Acres 35.920

Legal: Nw SW EX 2.08A TR IN NE COR SEC29-T86N-R19W
Parcel number 861929300007 Acres 28.590




Legal:  W30AE 1/2 SW EX .67 ACRE TR SEC29-T86N-R19W

Family Farm Tax Credit, page 3

Parcel number 861932300002

Acres 40.000

Legal: NE SW SEC32-T86N-R19W

Parcel number 861932300003

Acres 39.000

Legall Sw SW SEC32-T86N-R19W

Parcel number 861932300004

Acres 40.000

Legal: SE SW SEC32-T86N-R19W

Parcel number 861932300005

Acres 29.150

Legal:  NW SW EX 9.85A TR SEC32-T86N-R19W

Parcel number 861932400001

Acres 20.000

Legal: W 1/8 SE SEC32-T86N-R19W

Parcel number 862002100004

Acres 40.000

Legal. SE NW SEC2-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862002100005

Acres 35.480

Legal:  NE FRL NW EX W500' N260' - PARCEL "A" SEC2-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862003100001

Acres 35.020

Legall NW FRL NW SEC3-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862003100005

Acres 31.860

Legal:  SW NW EX TRACT SEC3-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862004200003

Acres 40.000

Legal: SW NE SEC4-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862004200004

Acres 40.000

Legal: SE NE SEC4-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862004300002

Acres 40.000

Legal: NE SW SEC4-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862004300004

Acres 2.930

Legal: E3A SW SW SEC4-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862004300005

Acres 38.860

Legal: SE SW SEC4-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862013300001

Acres 39.000

Legal: NwW SW SEC13-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862013300002

Acres 40.000

Legal: NE SW SEC13-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862013300004

Acres 39.000

Legal: SE SW SEC13-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862013400001

Acres 20.000

Legal:  W20A NW SE SEC13-T86N-R20W

Parcel number 862013400002

Acres 20.000

Legal:  E20A NW SE SEC13-T86N-R20W




Family Farm Tax Credit, page 4
Parcel number 862013400003 Acres 33.150

Legal:  N34A NE SE SEC13-T86N-R20W
Parcel number 862013400005 Acres 35.220

Legal:  S46A E 1/2 SE EXC E287FT SEC13-T86N-R20W
Parcel number 862013400006 Acres 8.630

Legal:  E287FT S92RDS SE SEC13-T86N-R20W
Parcel number 862013400007 Acres 36.360

Legal: Sw SE EX PARCEL "A" SEC13-T86N-R20W
Parcel number 862014100002 Acres 39.000

Legal: NE NW SEC14-T86N-R20W
Parcel number 862014100005 Acres 39.000

Legal: SE NW SEC14-T86N-R20W

I, the undersigned, declare under penalties of perjury or false certificate, that | have examined this
claim, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete.

Applicant signature)( W 7?4/@ Date% %27/ 2020

ASSESSOR USE ONLY
Received by: O s uomae AL A Date_ &L -2 - 20 29
Allowed: Disallowed: []
Board of Supervisor Chairperson: Date:
Assessed Value: School Levy: Amount of Credit:

54-023b (12/19/19)



Property

Tax Family Farm Tax Credit
lowa Code Chapter 425A

This application must be filed or postmarked to your city or county assessor by November 1. An application
filed or postmarked after November 1 will be considered as an application for the following year. Contact
information for all assessors can be found at the lowa State Association of Assessors website:
(www.iowa-assessors.org.)

Applicant Information - Please Print

Name: Brown, Andrea F ‘/& I\J‘Ll'bOV\.\ Lyndel Dianc \/3\
Applicant mailing address: AP L\'b O AVC

City: Nopwo prgvgd.Ln € State: LA ZIP: 50200

Phone: Email:

Relationship to owner:

Select form of ownership: Partnership: D Sole Proprietorship: K[
Family Farm Limited Liability Company: D Family Farm Corporation: |:|

Property Owner:

Name _Andyea ¥ Brpusn Ownership Share: 57 %

Property owner mailing address 9.8 14l 0 Auc

City: Naw QIT AL g State: T ZIP: 5030,

Relationship of owners:  Sp\ { / Sibl g, -I—Q Q)HI\L,V‘ [} 20.8; 18 848
J

Name: | v Ownership Share: 50 %
Property owner mailing addres: 2 9.8 a9 Q) A

City: N Prpuidency State: _ LA = zIp: _BDADL

Relationship of owners:  $e L [/ éﬂal,m/\_ﬁ 1o pUrev prisipn eV

Name: Ownership Share: %

Property owner mailing address
City: State: ZIP:

Relationship of owners:

Designated Person actively engaged in farming: The designated person must be personally involved
in the production of crops or livestock on the eligible tracts on a regular, continuous and substantial
basis:

Relationship of designated person to owner of property:

54-023a (12/19/19)



Family Farm Tax Credit, page 2
Is the tract leased or rented under a cash or crop share agreemeni Yes D No [:]

If leased, what is the relationship of the lessee to the owner of the tract’

Parcel number 862011400002 Acres 40.000

Legal: E 1/2 W 1/2 SE SEC11-T86N-R20W
Parcel number 862011400003

Acres 39.000

Legal: NE SE SEC11-T86N-R20W
Parcel number 862011400004

Acres 39.000

Legal: SE SE SEC11-T86N-R20W

I, the undersigned, declare under penalties of perjury or false certificate, that | have examined this
claim, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete.

Applicant signature: &IA/\ AAL e \B,u_,) L 9) Date: Jo -D7- Qv

ASSESSOR USE ONLY
Received by: QWM, “’V\/\/UL(/(/\ Datee Q-1 -3080

Alowed: [ Disallowed: []
Board of Supervisor Chairperson:

Date:

Assessed Value: School Levy: Amount of Credit:

54-023b (12/19/19)



Property
Tax Family Farm Tax Credit

lowa Code Chapter 425A

This application must be filed or postmarked to your city or county assessor by November 1. An application
filed or postmarked after November 1 will be considered as an application for the following year. Contact
information for all assessors can be found at the lowa State Association of Assessors website:
(www.iowa-assessors.org.)

Applicant Information - Please Print

Name: Heiden, John C - Trust - 1/2 Heiden, John C - 1/2
Applicant mailing address: Q857 - 320 ¥ <t

City: Dowes State: 1A ZIP: 5001\

Phone:  S7/s-852- 3377 Emal._ Jheidea¥sac D email com

Relationship to owner: S\ £ ’

Select form of ownership: Partnership: D Sole Proprietorship: m
Family Farm Limited Liability Company: [:] Family Farm Corporation: [:]

Authorized Limited Liability Company: |:| Authorized Farm Corporation: D

Property Owner:

Name < Johne (. Heiden Ownership Share: 5 %

Property owner mailing address 3 ®5"1- 220 Wy st

City: Dows State: ZIP: 50077\

Relationship of owners: Se\f

Name' Yol 0 Pheidev STvused Ownership Share: 5p %

Property owner mailing address . §5*) ~ 59_)0“’{-"-\ St

City: Dows state: LR zp. _5007\

Relationship of owners: Sf

Name: Ownership Share: %

Property owner mailing addres:
City: State: ZIP:

Relationship of owners:

Designated Person actively engaged in farming: The designated person must be personally involved
in the productiqn of crops or livestock on the eligible tracts on a regular, continuous and substantial
basis: o\hun_ ks

Relationship of designated person to owner of property: <S¢ AL | puuVEY
i

54-023a (12/19/19)



Family Farm Tax Credit, page 2

Is the tract leased or rented under a cash or crop share agreemeni Yes |:| No m

If leased, what is the relationship of the lessee to the owner of the tract’

Parcel number 892206100004 Acres 40.000

Legal: SE NW SEC6-T89N-R22W
Parcel number 892206200003 Acres 40.000

Legall  SW NE SEC6-T89N-R22W
Parcel number 892206200004 Acres 39.000

Legal: SE NE SEC6-T8IN-R22W
Parcel number 892206300002 Acres 40.000

Legal: NE SW SEC6-T89IN-R22W
Parcel number 892206300005 Acres 10.650

Legal: SE SW EX PARCEL B SEC6-T89N-R22W
Parcel number 892206400001 Acres 40.000

Legal: NW SE SEC6-T8IN-R22W
Parcel number 892206400002 Acres 39.000

Legall NE SE SEC6-T89N-R22W
Parcel number 892206400005 Acres 36.500

Legal: SE SE EX PARCEL B SEC6-T89N-R22W
Parcel number 892206400007 Acres 10.890

Legal:  SW SE EX PARCEL B SEC6-T89N-R22W

I, the undersigned, declare under penalties of perjury or false certificate, that | have examined this
claim, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete.

Applicant signature: % 7/,5 A Date: T2 - 200
V4

ASSESSOR USE ONLY
Received by: OMMMPJJ\ Date: lo- (= Q‘OQD
Allowed: m Disallowed: []
Board of Supervisor Chairperson: Date:
Assessed Value: School Levy: Amount of Credit:

54-023b (12/19/19)



KNoran

m Property
Tax Family Farm Tax Credit

lowa Code chapter 425A

This application must be filed or postmarked to your city or county assessor by November 1. An
application filed or postmarked after November 1 will be considered as an application for the following
year. Contact information for all assessors can be found at the lowa State Association of Assessors

website: (www.iowa-assessors.org).
Applicant Information - Please Print

Name: /%/z/‘/n/ﬁu/z
Applicant mailing address: Z3073 Z/ fam/nl/ =,

City: 4/in/evSBe/~ State: -2, 2P Soz=223
Phone: _ §/%~ 45.7-Z/Z3% Email: ,/54&7"/ %@/Z& L, Comn
Relationship to owner: —552/77(,

Select form of ownership: Partnership: O Sole proprietorship: Z2—

Family Farm Limited Liability Company: I Family Farm Corporation: O
Authorized Limited Liability Company: O Authorized Farm Corporation: [

Property Owners:

Name: Aenl Al SperZ- Ownership share: A0 %

Property owner mailing address: =Z2=,273% 4/ ,ﬁz/ﬂmt/%

City: 4/em e 3‘7% State: I A . 2P So=2738

Relationship of owners:

Name: Ownership share: %

Property owner mailing address:
City: State: ZIP:

Relationship of owners:
Name: Ownership share: %

Property owner mailing address:
City: State: ZIP:

Relationship of owners:

Designated Person actively engaged in farming: The designated person must be personally involved
in the production of crops or livestock on the eligible tracts on a regular, continuous, and substantial

basis: A/gm/ TS

Relationship of designated person to owner of property:

54-023a (12/19/19)



Family Farm Tax Credit, page 2

Is the tract leased or rented under a cash or crop share agreement? Yes[] NOIB/

If leased, what is the relationship of the lessee to the owner of the tract?

Parcel number: _%¥lel4 20300007 ,jd ﬁ( Acres: |g

Legal: 20-%- 19

Parcel number: _Slel430tk-0oood-  sddid it Acres: 29
Legal: 30- % - (9 )

Parcel number: __3L14304-00003 r-MfJ M. _ Acres: Yo
Legal: 20- %o - 19 )

Parcel number: _SLel43| | booo3 4l A Acres:

Legal: 20- Q- (9

Parcel number: Acres:

Legal:

l, the undersigned, declare under penalties of perjury or false certificate, that | have examined this
claim, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete.

Applicant signature: 74 Date: /0 7-&3

ASSESSOR USE ONLY
Received by QW ‘\MC)\/\ Date: ‘, Q - t(‘t"&c 20

Allowed: O Disallowed: O

Board of Supervisor Chairperson: Date:

Assessed value: School levy: Amount of credit:

54-023b (12/19/19)



Property

Tax Family Farm Tax Credit
lowa Code Chapter 425A

This application must be filed or postmarked to your city or county assessor by November 1. An application
filed or postmarked after November 1 will be considered as an application for the following year. Contact
information for all assessors can be found at the lowa State Association of Assessors website:
(www.iowa-assessors.org.)

Applicant Information - Please Print

Name: Nelson, Daniel G Nelson, Linda Diane

Applicant mailing address: 342848 € AvC

City: I\\w Pm\)(wui State: T, ZIP: 50390

Phone: Email:

Relationship to owner: S

Select form of ownership: Partnership: |:| Sole Proprietorship:
Family Farm Limited Liability Company: [:] Family Farm Corporation: D

Authorized Limited Liability Company: D Authorized Farm Corporation: N
Property Owner:

Name Do) b 2 Lrnda Diame  pdebspin. Ownership Share: (5D %
Property owner mailing address 2 A84% R Aot

City: oo Qfo\f\? At it State: ZIP: 5p0ols
Relationship of owners: Sl b
Name: Ownership Share: %

Property owner mailing address

City: State: __ ZIP;

Relationship of owners:

Name: Ownership Share: %

Property owner mailing addres:
City: State: ZIP:

Relationship of owners:

Designated Person actively engaged in farming: The designated person must be personally involved
in the production of crops or livestock on the eligible tracts on a regular, continuous and substantial
basis:

Relationship of designated person to owner of property:

54-023a (12/19/19)



Family Farm Tax Credit, page 2
Is the tract leased or rented under a cash or crop share agreemeniYes D No m

If leased, what is the relationship of the lessee to the owner of the tract’

Parcel number 862029300003 Acres 36.170

Legal: Sw SW EX PARCEL B SEC29-T86N-R20W
Parcel number 862029300006

Acres 39.000

Legal: SE SW SEC29-T86N-R20W

I, the undersigned, declare under penalties of perjury or false certificate, that | have examined this
claim, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete.

Applicant signature: Oa,,, 4 ,(/Q.n-. Date: / (9/ 27 / 2020

ASSESSOR USE ONLY
Received by: v Mt C-/L\ Date.__ [0 -27- 2020
Allowed: E Disallowed: []
Board of Supervisor Chairperson: Date:
Assessed Value: School Levy: Amount of Credit:

54-023b (12/19/19)



Property

Tax Family Farm Tax Credit
lowa Code Chapter 425A

This application must be filed or postmarked to your city or county assessor by November 1. An application
filed or postmarked after November 1 will be considered as an application for the following year. Contact
information for all assessors can be found at the lowa State Association of Assessors website:
(www.iowa-assessors.org.)

Applicant Information - Please Print

Name: Nelson, Daniel G Nelson, L Diane

Applicant mailing address:

City: State: ZIP:
Phone: Email:
Relationship to owner:

Select form of ownership: Partnership: |:| Sole Proprietorship: |:|
Family Farm Limited Liability Company: [:] Family Farm Corporation: |:|
Authorized Limited Liability Company: [:l Authorized Farm Corporation: D

Property Owner:
Name Ownership Share: %

Property owner mailing address
City: State: ZIP:

Relationship of owners:

Name: Ownership Share: %

Property owner mailing address

City: State: __ ZIP;

Relationship of owners:

Name: Ownership Share: %

Property owner mailing addres:
City: State: ZIP:

Relationship of owners:

Designated Person actively engaged in farming: The designated person must be personally involved
in the production of crops or livestock on the eligible tracts on a regular, continuous and substantial
basis:

Relationship of designated person to owner of property:

54-023a (12/19/19)



Family Farm Tax Credit, page 2
Is the tract leased or rented under a cash or crop share agreemeni Yes D No D

If leased, what is the relationship of the lessee to the owner of the tract’

Acres 3.710

Parcel number 862027300003

Legal: PARCEL A IN SW SW (COM SW COR N445.3' POB N370.7' E470' S370.7' W470' POB) SEC27-T86N-R20\
Parcel number 862028400005 Acres 3.700

Legal:  PARCEL A IN SE SE (COM SE COR N625.5' POB W480' N416.5' E480'S170'W150'S170' E150' S76.5' POI

. “& \Q}Kb
e
o 90

- X
Zaton
\

I, the undersigned, declare under penalties of perjury or false certificate, that | have examined this
claim, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete.

Applicant signature: Date:
ASSESSOR USE ONLY
Received by: Date:
Allowed: []  Disallowed: []
Board of Supervisor Chairperson: Date:
Assessed Value: School Levy: Amount of Credit:

54-023b (12/19/19)



Application for Family Farm Tax Credit
lowa Code Section 425A

This application must be filed or mailed to your city or county assessor by November 1. An application filed or postmarked after
November 1 will be considered as an application for the following year. Contact information for all assessors can be found at the
lowa State Association of Assessors website: www.lowa-Assessors.org.

Applicant Contact Information — Please Print
Name:
Phone: ( ) Email:

Claimant___ Ty axyw €, W\l L
Select form of ownership:  Sole Proprietorship Authorized Farm Corporation I:I Family Farm Corporation D
A !
Partnership l:l Family Farm Limited Liability Company I:I Authorized Limited Liability Company D
Property Owners:
Name:_\Wi\Weany L€ Vo €  Ownership Share;_ L2 0% o Relationship of Owners; e M

Name: Ownership Share: Relationship of Owners:

Name: Ownership Share: Relationship of Owners:

Designated Person actively engaged in farming: The designated person must be personally involved in the production of crops or
livestock on the eligible tracts on a regular, continuous, and substantial basis: YW T AVANE

Relationship of designated person to owner of property: SURE
Is the tract leased or rented under a cash or crop share agreement? Yes [:I No

If Ieasglc‘jt gibat is the relationship of the lessee to the owner of the tract?

Parcel # ?)_ 5 Z Legal Slaew NE  82-%%-30 Acres__ {4 - 0O
Parcglgié 9 Legai Ty YW\ S NE 9.3-8%-30 Acres <A =0

Parcel # Legal Acres
Parcel # Legal Acres
Parcel # Legal Acres

When filing a valid claim, the claim will be allowed on that tract for successive years without additional filing, as long as the
property is legally or equitably owned by that person or that person’s spouse on July 1 of each of those successive years, and
the designated person who is actively engaged in farming remains the same during these years. When the property is sold or
transferred, the buyer or transferee who wishes to qualify will file for the credit. However, when the property is transferred as
part of a distribution made according to chapter 598, the transferee who is the spouse retaining ownership of the property is not
required to file for the credit. In the case where the owner remains the same but the person who is actively engaged in farming
changes, the owner will refile for the credit. The owner must provide written notice if the person actively engaged in farming
changes.

A person who fails to notify the assessor of a change in the person who is actively engaged in farming the tract for which the
credit under section 425A.3 is allowed will be liable for the amount of the credit plus a penalty equal to five percent of the
amount of the credit. The amounts will be collected by the county treasurer in the same manner as other property taxes along
with any penalty, and paid to the lowa Department of Revenue.

| declare that, to the best of my knowledge ang;belief, the information provided on this claim is true, correct and complete.
Claimant Signaturex AN ? Dat¥‘_ ﬁ/ /Y2020

Received by UBM MUY NN P4 cIA Date; 5 .S~ AL A
Approved e 2 Denied Board of Supervisor Chairperson: Date
Assessed Value: School Levy: Amount of Credit:

54-023 (03/16/17)



PO Box 365, lowa Falls, IA 50126 * 319.361.7387
iarivervalleyeca@gmail.com

Burty ) : MAR 15 2021

“Beginning mt b, every child ln Hardin and Maral Caunty  WWW . iOWAriVervalleyeca.com

will be physicalty. mentally, socially and spiritually heatthy.”

=  lowa River Vdlley Early Childhood Area Board

HARDIN COUNTY AUDITOR
Dear BJ Hoffman -

Hello! My name is Carrie Kube and | serve as the Director for the lowa River Valley Early
Childhood Area Board. As a non-profit, our primary goal, is to “Ensure every child beginning
at birth, will be healthy and successful.”

YOU have been identified by our Board as someone who cares about the education of
young children and the community they grow up in. We feel you would be an excellent
applicant for our Board and we highly encourage you to apply. Here is how YOU can
change lives for children in your community...

As an lowa River Valley Early Childhood Area Board member, you will work with community
volunteers and programs to build positive outcomes for children. Our work focuses on
children age 0-5 and their families in Hardin and Marshall County. Through state
appropriations from Early Childhood lowa, we are active in providing preschool tuition
scholarships to low-income children, improving child care environments, increasing quality
child care capacity, preschool transportation services, early literacy and family support
services. This is done by awarding grants to area programs. Ultimately, we work together
because we have a strong commitment to our communities.

It is my sincere hope that you would consider applying for membership and joining the lowa
River Valley Early Childhood Area Board. | have also included common questions and
answers for you fo review. | also encourage you to visit our website to learn more at

www .iowarivervalleyeca.com.

If at any time you have more questions, please contact me directly at my office, (319) 361-
7387 or by email at iarivervalleyeca@gmail.com. Zoom options are available.

Thank you for your time and careful consideration. | look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

o e

Carrie J. Kube
lowa River Valley Early Childhood Area Board Director




Board Membership Q&A

A brief guide to being an active member for the

. . W
lowa River Valley Early Childhood Area Board. W

-

s—Q:
When and where are meetings held?

A: The third Tuesday of September, November, January, March, May and June at the BCLUW Middle
School Library at 4:30PM. (subject to change). Zoom is offered when possible or during national
health crisis.

s gy
Q: What are the meeting attendance requirements.

A: Meetings are held six times per year. Attendance is required at three or more meetings to remain
an active member.

W gl
Q: How long are the membership terms?
A: Terms are for three years. A Board Member may serve up to two terms.
W gy
Q: How many members are there on the lowa River Valley Early Childhood Area Board?
A: Board Membership consists of 9-15 Board Members from Hardin and Marshall County.
W gy
Q: How does the Board Communicate?

A: Email serves as the primary function for Board communication. All Board Meeting documentation
is available online through Google Docs. A minimal amount of communication occurs through
phone and/or text messaging.

LS 272
Q: Do | have to serve on a committee?

A: Yes, membership is required on one of three committees: Board Administration, Fiscal Oversight,
and Quality Evaluation. Each committee meets 1-2 times per year.

o iy

Q: What if | receive funds directly or indirectly from the Board?

A: You will be ineligible to apply, unless it for representation as a consumer or an elected official.
e gy

Q: Is this a paid position or is there financial compensation?

A: Allmembers of the Board are volunteers and will not receive financial compensation.

lowa River Valley Early Childhood Area Board * PO Box 365 lowa Falls, IA 50126 * 319.361.7387 * iarivervalleyeca@gmail.com



Application for Membership
IOWA RIVER VALLEY EARLY CHILDHOOD AREA BOARD

Name:
Address:
Number & Street City State Zip
Telephone Numbers: Home ( ) Cell{ )
E-Mail:
Resident of: Marshall County Hardin County Other

Where are you employed? What are your primary duties?

What is your prior Nonprofit experience? Elaborate on different local or statewide committees or boards you
have served on.

Why do you want to be a member of the lowa River Valley Early Childhood Board? What can you do to
contribute to this board?

If you are selected, which committee are you most interested in?
(J Board Administration (d Fiscal Oversight (d Quality Evaluation

How did you hear about the lowa River Valley Early Childhood Board?

(J Board Member (J IRVECA Website d Community
Presentation

O Media [ Social Media

O IRVECA Blog

Are you a direct or indirect recipient of Early Childhood lowa funds or services?

O Yes O No [ Not sure

Return to: Carrie Kube
Early Childhood lowa Director
PO Box 365, lowa Falls, IA 50126
319.361.7387
iarivervalleyeca@gmail.com
www.iowarivervalleyeca.com Do paysiaRy, mervaly, sosaly ant apkinsery peohiys




HARDIN COUNTY 215 Enameron v
Courﬂ]ous e ELDORA, IA 50627

FILED

HARDIN COUNTY MAR 25 2021
Employee Change of Status Report

HARDIN COUNTY AUDITOR
Please enter the following change(s) as of __04/07/2021
Date
Name: Heath Hansen Department: _Secondary Roads
City State Zip Code
Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
Status: Full-time (] Permanent Part-time ] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time
Reason of Change:
Hired [] Resignation
[] Promotion ] Retirement
] Demotion [] Layoff
[] Pay Increase [] Discharge
[] Leave of Absence
Dates
Other: 25 cent pay raise after six month probationary period.
Dates of Employment: _04/07/2021 Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To
Authorized by:
Elected Official or Department Head Date
Authorized by:
Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP://Www.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




	Heart of Iowa Map.pdf
	C1-7.vsd
	C1-7


	1 Title Unsigned
	2 Quant
	3 Sit
	4 Plan & Pro
	5 CS
	6 CS
	7 CS
	8 Tab & Details

	Permit No: UT-003
	Underground: On
	Aerial: Off
	Permanent Installation: On
	Temporary Installation: Off
	APPLICANT NAME: Heart of Iowa Communications Cooperative
	STREET ADDRESS: 502 Main Street PO Box 130
	CITY: Union
	STATE: IA
	ZIP: 50258
	PHONE: 6414862211
	FAX: 641-486-2205
	CONTACT PERSON: Jay Duncan
	TYPE OF WORK 1: jduncan@heartofiowa.coop
	TYPE OF WORK 2: Install 4 fiber drop across 150th Street to 24388 150th Street. Bore 1" HDPE duct. No in a Drainage District.
	resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements: 3/24/2021 
	undefined: Heart of Iowa Communications Cooperative


